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City of Seattle

Invitation to Bid (ITB)# CTR-243
Addendum
Updated 08/26/09

The following additional information regarding the ITB #CTR-243, titled Seattle Center Campus Signage – Phase I released on August 18, 2009.  The Proposal due date of September 10, 2009 @ 4:00 pm remains unchanged.  
The Mandatory pre-proposal conference and site visit provided a forum for a relatively informal dialog between prospective ITB bidders and City of Seattle spokespeople in an attempt to clarify the City’s requirements.  The following set of questions and answers is NOT a verbatim account of that discussion.  What is presented here is an attempt to capture the essence of each question asked at the conference along with an answer that is more considered and researched than that given in the discussion.  In some cases the answer is simply changed for grammatical correctness, whereas, in other cases, the answer may appear totally different.  
Regardless of the differences between the dialog that took place on 08/24/09 and this document, this document is the official response to the questions offered in the Pre-Proposal Conference.  

This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.   Vendors should review the Q&A carefully as some of the responses have been reworded/clarified.  These written Q&A's take precedence over any verbal Q&A.
From:  Carmalinda Vargas-Thompson, Buyer

City of Seattle Purchasing

Phone:  206-615-1123; Fax 206-233-5155

Email Address:  Carmalinda.vargas@seattle.gov
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Response
	RFP Revisions

	1
	08/24/09
	08/26/09
	
	
	City’s Revision:  Deadline for Questions is extended from 08/30/09 @ 2 pm (PT) to Monday, 08/31/09 @ 2:00 pm (PT) 


	2
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	Will the City consider extending the Bid Due by one week?
	No.  The City will remain with the original schedule.  
	

	3
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	
	
	City’s Clarification - Delivery/Shipping, pg 6: The City requires Delivery and completion of installation by 04/01/2010.  This will tie in with the commissioning of the Theater Common Park area.  The four (4) parking signs can be completed prior to the 04/01/2010 deadline with approval of the City Project Manager.

	4
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	
	
	CLARIFIATION:  Demolition of the existing parking signs on 1st ave is NOT part of this bid package.  The City is looking at reusing the concrete base.  


	5
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	Permits/fees:  Will permits be part of the bid or be reimbursable?
	Please note the City has revised their pre-proposal answer:
	CLARIFICATION -  Per pg 3,  Section 4, Item #4:  City expects Vendor to bare all costs for permits and licenses.  Permit/license costs shall be covered in the pricing (Bid Offer Sheet) and will not be reflected as a separate line item.  (This includes permit drawings)

	6
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	Will Street Use Permits be required and is this considered a reimbursable (include lane closure)?
	There may be a need to close one lane at the Seattle Repertory Theater however, there is a hardscape surface to pull over at the Theater Common Site.  See Answer #5 regarding reimbursables for permits. 
	

	7
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	Will certified payrolls be required on this project?
	No.
	

	8
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	Is tax included in the proposal?
	Tax has been included in this proposal, see Bid Offer Sheet.


	

	9
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	Is there a project cost estimate for Phase I?
	The City believes it can procure all signage and installation at approximately $168,000 without tax and permit fees.  
	

	10
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	Will mockups bid included in the bid costs?
	Yes.  The cost of the mockups should be imbedded into the overall cost of fabrication
	

	11
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	On your mockup for facility readerboard Theater Commons, are you expecting a mockup on just the lighting cabinet without the readerboard in it?  

Are those intended to flash or randomly light?
	Yes.  It is so the City can see the lightbox.  The lights should just come on to determine if enough light emanates.  
No flashing.
	

	12
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	
	Clarification -  General Requirements 101400 – There will be no substitution on Daktronics Readerboard 3500 series.  
	

	13
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	Are the warranties through Daktronics?
	The initial installation warranties will be through the Sign Vendor.  The warranty on the readerboard itself will be through Daktronics after the expiration of the installation warranty.  
	

	14
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	
	Clarification:  Another Seattle Center Project will provide the footing for the Seattle Repertory Sign and the Seattle Intiman Sign.  It will provide the infrastructure including the pulling the power and the fiber, however the connection will be part of the signage contract and will be the Vendor’s responsibility.


	

	15
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	When someone signs the construction detail are they articulating the actual LED unit they want to use with the particular manufacturer?
	Yes.  That is the City’s requirement as specified in 101426 & 101429.
	

	16
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	Is this a prevailing wage job?
	Yes.
	

	17
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	Will a bid bond be required?
	No.
	

	18
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	
	Clarification to Bid Offer Sheet - 1001401:  There is a place for alternative Bid from 1/8 material to 3/16” material.  THE CITY WOULD LIKE TO SEE PRICING UNDER BOTH SCENARIOS TO CONSIDER IF THE CITY CAN GO WITH THEIR PREFERED CHOICE OF 3/16” MATERIAL.The City will determine the which scenario to purchase dependant on the cost. Failure to not include the alternate bid information may jeopardize a bid not being selected if the alternate is chosen. 
	

	19
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	The specs are calling out for galvanizing steel, if the vendor can re-engineer it with Aluminum will the City allow alternative? 
	The City expects to have the Vendors bid as described in the specifications and not based on the alternative materials.  If there are any changes to the specifications the City would expect the vendor to submit proposed changes of materials during the submittal process and to have any accepted changes certified by a structural engineer and it would need to be compatible with the specifications of the Seattle Theater Commons footing details. 
	

	20
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	Drawing - G-300:  Who will pull the fiber for the Seattle Common Theaters?
	City of Seattle’s Information Technology Dept will pull and provide the fiber.
	

	21
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	Is the new 1st Ave footing going to be included in the other project?
	No.  The 1st Avenue Footing is part of this bid package.
	

	22
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	1st Ave Sign:  Is your footing going to have a sleeve inset and will these signs drop down into the sleeve?
	Yes.
	

	23
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	1st Ave Sign:  If the sign cannot be attached to wall what is the expectation?  Will the Vendor have to re-submit stamped engineer drawings?
	Vendor must certify changes, e.g. welds. See note 41 below .
	

	24
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	1st Ave Sign:  Will you need stamped engineering drawings for the connections, the connection to the footings or will they be provided to the Vendor? 
	The signs as designed have been engineered and stamped sets of the drawings and or engineering calculations will be provided for the vendor to get permits. This includes all connections per the structural details in the drawings.
The City believes the footing for for the 1st Ave sign can be constructed as desiged.
	

	25
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	Are the bumper poles part of scope of the sign?
	No
	

	26
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	Is there a reason the City is requiring an eight foot depth?  Would the City consider a wider footing and less depth.  
	No.  Per the specifications, the City requires the 8ft depth.  
	

	27
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	Does the Vendor needs a soil engineer? 
	WPA may have the engineer on retainer.  The existing soil and/or the fill placed after demo of the existing sign will need to be verified. This cost should not be part of the bid pricing.
	

	28
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	Mercer Garage:  Is it just a full sign?
	Yes. The message is to be “full” when on, blank when off.
	

	29
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	Mercer Garage:  Is there a separate Circuit running for this full sign?


	Yes.
	

	30
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	Mercer Garage:  Will it be the Vendor’s responsibility to switch out the circuit?
	No.  Existing circuits are to be used.
	

	31
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	Mercer Garage:  Did the engineers run existing calcs on the base as well?
	Yes. The new signs are designed to work on the existing bases.
	

	32
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	Are these signs an increase of size over the existing signs? 
	Yes.
	

	33
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	5th Avenue Sign:  What type of material is the sign currently on?
	Painted 

Aluminum.
	

	34
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	5th Avenue Sign:  Is the Vendor responsible for repainting the sign if it’s pulled and the sign is ghosted?
	The City will determine if any ghosting appears after the removal of the existing logos. If unacceptable ghosting is present the city will have the panels repainted outside of the scope of this project. 
	

	35
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	Mercer Parking:   Is it 120 or 220 circuit?
	There are multiple circuits feeding the existing Mercer Garage signs. The vendor must field verify that the equipment purchased for installation is suited to the existing voltage. 
	

	36
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	Mercer Parking:  Does the concrete surface stay?
	Yes
	

	37
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	Mercer Parking:  Do you have records of old footings?
	 No,There is very little original detailing of the original sign structure. The new signs have been engineered to be  placed on the existing concrete base.
	

	38
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	Mercer Parking:  Do you have records of old drawings?
	No There are record drawings of the original garage but there have been many changes over the years that make the information in the original drawings less than accurate. 
	

	39
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	Will part or all the trees come down for the signs for the Intiman and Repertory theater area?
	No.  Trees will remain.  
	

	40
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	1st Ave Garage:  Are there cables in the column?
	No. Cables are in the decking but the columns will not be drilled into. The sign is to be mounted as designed but will be moved to miss the column.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              .
	

	41
	08/24/09
	08/25/09
	How will a plate be mounted?
	As designed. (see comment #40)
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